

4/5/2023 HCHS Hockey Board Meeting

Lisa Romberber
Nicolette Pollard
Jim Hamman
Kenny Carlin
Brad Durkin
Don Draudt
Julie Rzeppa
Tina Weller
Steve Anderson

skater numbers for spring,
\$40 per skate, drop-in
Jersey's should be here shortly

Coaches should share with Jim H for setting rosters for showcases
Jim H to share safesport, background check and hockey number to board

Locker room
Paint, wall updates/fixes, change code

Code of conduct reminder from coaches

Coaches roles and responsibilities and contract discussion

Gear discussion
Vote to go forward with 2 jerseys
Red as is
Discuss decisions with Jim S.
Player pack? Consider sponsorship on sweatshirts
Gloves ordered.

Bylaw change - Tina to follow up

Sportsmanship policy document
Follow up RE to update and review with coaches and have boys sign first day of locker room
Add into registration and discuss with coaches for fall

Next meeting 5/15 - 6:30

Discussion of fall schedule

Plan JV - potluck for showcase
Plan V 4/29

Fundraising ideas add to agenda next meeting

Spencer, create schedule for upkeep for locker room

Hudl - don't renew
Look at another option

Swoyer
Battle camp
Fee per player, includes meals, ice, lodging and buses

Alumni game
Vs LT alumni - raise money
Darien? with a V ILWest game following or before
Jim follow up - during holiday season
12/23?